


Mr. NoDonald of Csapbell's Starage telephonsd
&l M stored for the Nippom Club. He stated
- Fequest to ship these goods to Mr. Mi Morii tfor
e Wi ppon cub at Minto City, B.C.

Gl M goods comsist of chesterfisldy, M$ and
sthe mmmmnmummammmmum
m man paid wight contain papers. Shipment of these goods
was referred to Mr. Shears asd Campbell's Storage wire advised that
the Wm mld hsu no objection to these being formarded a8




Hossrs, PuB. Hoss & o0,
15 b flastings Sley
Vanoouver, B.0.

Dear Eirael

ges M, ruruys Co. Ltd,, and the
Nipon Clube Your iile 295-130.

_ We wish advise you that clisttels stored
with the Campbell Storage Company for the Nippo: Clud have
recently Deed shipped to Er. Bteuji doril, Hinlo City, 8.6
If you wish to pursue ‘ne matter of collection of the sus
of 539,78 outstanding 8¢ inst the Mippon Ciub, we aculd
suggest thatl you ai;ht commnicate 1th fir. Moril io thls
m.‘uﬂﬂo

You may recall that you bave bhd OGRS cor respontence
swith cur office regarding tuis claim shici was pussed 9B DY us
to ir. ouigeo Furukawa, Seeretary ol the hippon Cinb. KT, 244 wiks Wi
at that time disclaimed moslad. o of tis accounte.

Yours touly,

ﬂ. L L%Cﬁrttmr’
Office of W Custoulan.




| w#cuiﬁm szcm
Rec'd DEC 20 1945

| Flebo _ (RA9L....
NIFFON CLUB Ane

Refmrod,,__ji{%_l_____ o
Minto Mine, B.C,
December 17 1945

¥Er. G, B, opain,

Protection Department, Cffice of Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Building,

VANCOUVER, B.C,

Dear Sir:-

I bave received your letter of November 30th regarding
¢lain of Furuya Co. against Kippon Club and by carefully exaniring
the same the situation seems to be = little further clalified.

Up to the end of May, 1942, almost all the executive
members of Nippon Club had to evacuate Vancouver and after spending
snother month with purpose of winding up I also left Vancouver on
July 1lst of the same year.

However, for some time after that period, the building
formerly oocupied by Nippon Clud had been used as hostel for the
various evacuation groups, therefore, it seems to be that certain
purchase had been made from Furuys Co. by the said groups under
the name of Nippon Club.

Under the above circumstances it seems very difficult
to revive the situation after 4 years had already been passed,
without receiving any notice regarding above claim during that
time, while the club itself is in wound up condition.

I will be very grateful, therefore, if you will give
your consideration over the above matter and strike off the above
¢laim as bad debt, however, if you are not in the position to
close up the case that way, kindly inform me the full perticular
of the account.

Yours very truly

St o=

S« Furukawa, Acting Secretary




December 20th, 1945

?o S, Boss & Sﬁll"
S5 W, Hﬂimi;ﬂ stl,
Vanoouver, B.v,

Dear Sirss

Hith fwrther reference Lo the sum of $39.78
sutstandiig agalvst the Nippom Club, we atiae: nereto copy of
& lstter dated Deocember 17tn, 1945, from tie Actin, Secretary,

G. B. 9paln
Protecti n Departient




Vovembe:y I7%h, 1965,

P, l. lnn & Sens,
”’3 . MMa $to.
Yansouwe , 6.0,

vear virsy

B s ﬂ. FURGTA « WOy & BIPPOE OLUB

e Fo neve endesvoured 10 col.eot e above sououwt wnd
00w nave & leties from ¥r, S, FRDRATA, wio 8igis hiswel! &8 &ote
m of ®e Blppon Ulub, resding as followsie

1;”. of your letier of Delober 1 «ud Bovember .0 with
Cis alleged amount of §37/.75 nas beon debited us in favouwr
‘-uw bdmited,

AU WP 0ur rencids 1 e weble W0 Wees By tdng Tegerding
sooount sod e afore b am not in politie 1o ke paysent Lo
tae sene®

A% would appess %0 us to be pRCes saly L0 S4bstartiate
the Gilain d de FLYA & Go. il an lteslsed stuteont,

If you will be kind emough %o .Lei uu Lave suuii & $bulee

aanty we wlll be plesised o0 ountinue owr off i3 10 CcOlisGl the Uute

Tours truls,

Ve B, 5;‘13
Protection Depurisent,




EE iRl ,'fmth-sm- eoumev,mftndth
of articles listed were in the first instance plsced in
lv nms mx, hﬂmum Bo. 02871, File No. 10276.

uur tho storage cantract was signed by Eteuji MORII

for 1. NATAYARA, Registration No. 04774, File No. 1259,

mx storage charges $70.20
ﬂn ingurance

, that the sbove mentioned are all officers
-fnt t-u cJ.ub m m m mumd at Minto Mine.




‘F EVACUATION SECTION

Department of the Secretary of State g
Office of the Custodian, : rw W pe
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,

Vancouver, B, C,

Nippon Clubd

Replying to your letter of the 29th ultimo, I beg to advise

that there is no reecord of a club of the above name recorded
here,

¢
"‘V L M
b

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS, VICTORIA, B.C.

H. G. GARRETT

REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES
i T AN ... wa A van MeWs

S-144-7478 (2)
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